

At 9,000 feet in Middle Basin/Beehive there's 2 feet of snow. Facets near the ground are breaking in some stability tests. This week's cold weather will likely allow the facets to grow bigger. Photo: A. Whitmore

Advisory Region Northern Madison

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Dec 6, 2016GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Thu Dec 8, 2016GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Fri Dec 9, 2016

Northern Madison, 2016-12-06